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fawy — Diversion of 3 893 ha Forest land for Construction of widening and
strengthening of Bhanwargarh to Nahargarh road (MDR-47)

Km. 0/475 to 19/00
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Dear Sir,

With Due respect in reference of above mention subject. We submitting the
reply for the EDS Raised by Forest Deparment for the Proposal as follows.

S. No.

EDS Raised/Shortcomings in the proposal

Repaly of EDS

A. Compliance of EDS Dated 16.04.2024 :-
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